

Questions and Corrections
2020-01

7/11/19

[2020-01 – Boone | 6-8953 | I-275 & Graves CEI](#)

QUESTION: Does the Resident Engineer Certifications have to have all the certification current and up to date at the time of submittal or at the time of the contract award?

ANSWER: Certifications for all classifications are not required at the time of submittal but must be obtained prior to reporting to duty.

7/12/19

[2020-01 – Boone | 6-8953 | I-275 & Graves CEI](#)

CLARIFICATION: Any firm included within the successful Design-Build Team for the Graves Road Interchange project has a conflict of interest and will be ineligible for the construction engineering inspection contract. To avoid potential conflict of interest from teaming arrangements on the Design-Build project, the Cabinet has delayed the Response Date and subsequent dates. Please see X. Procurement Schedule of the revised RFP for more information.

PROCUREMENT SCHEDULE

Dates other than Response Date and Interviews are tentative and provided for information only.

- Advertisement Date July 9, 2019
- Response Date ~~July 31, 2019~~ **August 21, 2019** by 4:30 pm ET (Frankfort Time)
- First Selection Committee Meeting ~~August 5~~ **August 23**, 2019
- Shortlist Meeting ~~August 19~~ **August 29**, 2019
- Consultant Interviews ~~August 26~~ **September 9**, 2019
- Final Selection Committee Meeting ~~August 26~~ **September 9**, 2019
- Contract Scoping Conference ~~August 28~~ **September 11**, 2019
- Fee Proposal ~~September 4~~ **September 20**, 2019
- Contract Negotiations ~~September 6~~ **September 23**, 2019
- Notice to Proceed ~~September 20~~ **October 1**, 2019

[2020-01 – Boone | 6-8953 | I-275 & Graves CEI](#)

QUESTION: We are looking for clarification on the all-inclusive hourly rates. The way we read it you are looking for all-inclusive rates just for the three levels of inspectors. Can you please clarify?

ANSWER: All-inclusive hourly rates for all nine (9) personnel classifications listed on page 6 of the RFP are expected.

7/16/19

[2020-01 – Boone | 6-8953 | I-275 & Graves CEI](#)

CLARIFICATION: Due to selection committee members scheduling conflicts, the procurement schedule has again been revised. Please see [X. Procurement Schedule](#) of the revised RFP or the updated schedule listed below for more information.

PROCUREMENT SCHEDULE

Dates other than Response Date and Interviews are tentative and provided for information only.

- Advertisement Date July 9, 2019
- Response Date ~~July 31, 2019~~ **August 21, 2019** by 4:30 pm ET (Frankfort Time)
- First Selection Committee Meeting ~~August 5~~ **August 23**, 2019
- Shortlist Meeting ~~August 19~~ **August 29**, 2019
- Consultant Interviews ~~August 26~~ ~~September 9~~ **September 16**, 2019
- Final Selection Committee Meeting ~~August 26~~ ~~September 9~~ **September 16**, 2019
- Contract Scoping Conference ~~August 28~~ ~~September 11~~ **September 18**, 2019
- Fee Proposal ~~September 4~~ ~~September 20~~ **September 25**, 2019
- Contract Negotiations ~~September 6~~ ~~September 23~~ **September 27**, 2019
- Notice to Proceed ~~September 20~~ **October 1**, 2019

[2020-01 - Statewide Communication Services](#)

CLARIFICATION: There will be no page limit for the Workload / commitments section. Please see [VI. Special Instructions](#) of the revised RFP for more details.